" Gopy for the information of Miss K. Moodie.

&

 Caughmwaga, July l4th, 1941.

Dear S8Sir:-

Re: Promotion of Handicraft,
Caughn Gr loan.

1 beg to transmit you herewith Credit
Voucher No. 225, smounting to $401.66, covering
the money expendéd towards the payment of wages
toc the weavers and the purchase of goods from
_Indians from momey advanced for the purpose.

: As ' palance left is of $98.96 and
that this amo will only last for a few days

I would kindly‘&sk you to send a further advance
as soon as possible in order thet the weavers be
paid in due course. ,

M ' Yours very truly, |

Indian Agent.

The Secretary,

Indian Affairs Branch,
Dept. of Mines & Resources,
Ottawa, Ont.
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